GOLDSTEIN, RUSSELL & WOOFTER LLC

1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

December 7, 2023
Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543
Re:  No. 23-565, Hasbro, Inc. v. Markham Concepts, Inc.
Dear Mr. Harris,
I serve as counsel to the respondents in this matter. Due to the press of other matters,
respondents respectfully request that the time to respond to the petition be extended for thirty
days, to and including January 26, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin K. Russell

cc: Petitioners’ counsel
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